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Beshada, Eshetu (CWS)

From: Beshada, Eshetu (CWS)
Sent: May-07-13 2:04 PM
To: 'Derek Walker'
Subject: File 5637 EAP-Brookside Site Concrete Batch Plant

Hi Derek, 
 
The public and TAC review for the subject proposal is completed. The following two concerns are raised by TAC 
members, please address them. 

1. The source of water for the operation. ( is it City of Winnipeg or water well?) 
2. How would you handle the washouts? Please provide a detail on the handling and disposal of the wastewater. 

 
Regards 
 
 
Eshetu Beshada, PhD, P. Eng. 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship 
160 - 123 Main Street,  
Winnipeg, MB  R3C 1A5 
  
Phone:             (204) 945 7023 
Fax:                (204) 945 5229 
E-mail:            Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca 
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